

#### **Contents**

#### 9 May 2019 Master

#### UNI

UAC - Schools Recommendation Schemes, Educational Access Schemes and Equity Scholarships are all open

**University of Sydney Scholarships Information Evening** 

Reminder - UNSW Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

University Of Sydney – Years 10, 11, 12 Parent And Community Info Evening

University of Sydney - Project Management Winter Camp

<u>Create Your Career – UNSW</u>

**UTS Bachelor of Accounting Information Evening** 

UTS -Faculty of Engineering and IT research showcase 2019

UTS - Bachelor of Information Technology Co-operative Scholarship

What is ADFA?

<u>Girls Talk Engineering – University of Newcastle</u>

Australian Maritime College Open Day - Tasmania

Uni 2 Beyond

Pre- Uni Confidence Booster Advice

Athletic Pathway to the US

#### **TAFE**

Learn a Hobby and Turn it into a Career - TAFE

**Tocal College Open Days** 

# **COLLEGES**

International School of Colour and Design - Styling 101

Endeavour College of Natural Health - Open Day

Sport or Dance - Australian College of Physical Education ACPE Early Entry

Digital design, 3D printing, concept art, photography - AIT Exhibition Night

AFTRS Talent Camp

Australian College of Applied Psychology Online Night

#### **GENERAL**

Student Fashion from the Leading Institutions

Where being a Chartered Accountant Can Lead You

How to Become a Teacher Step by Step

What is forensic science really like?

What Does a Marine Biologist Look Like?

Great Video on being a Youth Worker

**National High School Mooting Competition** 

<u>Lovers of Psychology – University of Sydney Science Forum</u>

<u>Psychology Scholarships – Plan ahead</u>

Your plan to become a Psychologist

Robotics Enthusiasts - First Australia – Lego League

Study Abroad

How to Pick a Career (That Actually Fits You) - Wait But Why

Australia's Booming Industries - SEEK

**National Science Week Events** 

InTech Major HSC Industrial Tech Projects Exhibition

Sydney Timber and Working with Wood Show

<u>Defence Careers Nights – Nearest to You</u>

# UNI

#### **UAC - Access and Scholarship Programs are Now Open**

<u>Schools Recommendation Schemes</u>, <u>Educational Access Schemes</u> and <u>Equity Scholarships</u> are all open for applications.

By opening earlier this year it gives you more time to arrange your supporting documentation like records of attendance, educational impact statements all before the pressure of final exams.

If you may be eligible for these schemes begin your application as soon as you have applied through UAC. SRS <a href="https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/scholarships-and-schemes/schools-recommendation-schemes">https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/scholarships-and-schemes/educational-access-schemes</a>
Equity Scholarships <a href="https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/scholarships-and-schemes/equity-scholarships">https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/scholarships-and-schemes/equity-scholarships</a>

## **University of Sydney Scholarships Information Evening**

30 July. 6.00pm - 7.30pm

Eastern Avenue Auditorium, Eastern Avenue, The University of Sydney

If you are a Year 12 student, join us on campus for an informative evening where current students and staff will answer the important questions on scholarships

 $\frac{https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/the-university-of-sydney-scholarships-information-evening-2019-registration-60170700184$ 

## Reminder - UNSW Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

11 June, 13 June, 20 June

At UNSW Sydney, we know that choosing what to study at university can be a complex decision. That's why we're holding the UNSW Degree and Scholarships Information Evening.

https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/unsw-degrees-and-scholarships-info-evening

# University Of Sydney - Years 10, 11, 12 Parent And Community Info Evening

Max Webber Library, Blacktown

Tuesday 7 May 2019, 6-8pm

Whitlam Library, Cabramatta

Tuesday 4 June 2019, 6 - 8pm

#### Ingleburn Library, Campbelltown

Thursday 6 June 2019, 6 - 8pm

These evenings provide parents and caregivers of Year 10, 11 and 12 students with the tools to support their children in making informed choices and decisions as they progress through school and transition to university. Hear from and speak to University staff, faculty representatives and current university students about subject selection, pathways, degrees, and careers.

http://sydney.edu.au/wpo/high-schools/community

#### **University of Sydney - Project Management Winter Camp**

July 2019. Watch this space.

Years 10–12. This two-day intensive workshop offers an introduction to project management and where this dynamic field can take you. Hear about project management degrees, careers and pathways and try your hand at working on authentic case studies. The camp includes a site visit to a large project management organisation to learn about projects in action. Places are limited.

https://sydney.edu.au/engineering/study-engineering-and-it/why-study-here/high-school-students/years-9-and-10.html

## **Create Your Career - UNSW**

29 May. 6pm to 8.30pm

UNSW Randwick Campus, Colombo Theatres

To help you start to shape your career and the study pathway to get you there, the UNSW Co-op Program has assembled a lineup of Industry Leaders in key sectors at our Create Your Career sessions.

Each session will include:

• An introduction to the breadth of career opportunities available in the sector

- Insights from industry leaders and professionals
- Highlights from current Co-op scholars studying and working in the sector
- Q&A panel of all speakers

https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/unsw-create-your-career-evening

## **UTS Bachelor of Accounting Information Evening**

14 May 2019, 6:30 pm - 7:30 pm

If you are a high achieving school leaver and believe you could be one of Australia's future business leaders, then the <u>Bachelor of Accounting</u> cooperative education scholarship program has been designed just for you. The Bachelor of Accounting provides you with a multi-skilled accounting degree with strong emphasis on both accounting and financial management, both essential business tools.

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/business/business-courses/undergraduate-programs/bachelor-accounting

# UTS -Faculty of Engineering and IT research showcase 2019

12 June 9:30 am - 4:30 pm

City – Broadway, CB11 Faculty of Engineering and IT Building, Building 11

A unique opportunity to engage with current Higher Degree Research students in the Faculty of Engineering and IT. It highlights some of the best work from each of our six Schools, with tales of high impact research and external engagement. A closing award ceremony will recognise the most innovative research projects.

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/events/faculty-engineering-and-it-research-0

## **UTS - Bachelor of Information Technology Co-operative Scholarship**

Closes 8 September

Are you at the top of your game? With the Bachelor of Information Technology (BIT), you'll join a cohort of high achieving students who are passionate about using technology to drive business outcomes.

The BIT is a three-year, fast-tracked IT course that's been designed to mentor the next generation of IT and business leaders.

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/bachelor-information-technology-co-operative

Apply here:

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/bachelor-information-technology-co-operative/how-to-apply/apply

#### What is ADFA?

Receive service training while studying for your degree, earn a salary while learning, and graduate with a rewarding job and no HELP debt. Forged from a unique partnership between the ADF and the University of New South Wales, the Australian Defence Force Academy offers world-class education plus cutting edge military and leadership training. On our Canberra campus, in addition to being expertly trained in the art of leadership and management, you'll undertake a degree in Arts, Business, Engineering, Information Technology, Science or Technology. <a href="https://www.defencejobs.gov.au/students-and-education/australian-defence-force-academy/what-is-adfa">https://www.defencejobs.gov.au/students-and-education/australian-defence-force-academy/what-is-adfa</a>

## Girls Talk Engineering – University of Newcastle

28 May. 5.30pm to 7.30pm

Engineers Australia Newcastle

Female engineers work on an endless array of projects - NASA space suits, cutting edge electronics, structures, aeroplanes, machinery, space and literally anything you can think of.

Come to our 'Girls Talk' evening where you'll hear from female engineers from various engineering disciplines including some you may never have even hear of! They'll share information on projects they've worked on, what their day to day engineering life entails, where their career has taken them and what inspired them to choose engineering as a profession.

https://portal.engineersaustralia.org.au/event/2019/03/girls-talk-engineering-newcastle

## Australian Maritime College Open Day - Tasmania

10 August. 10am to 3pm

Find out more about studying at AMC, tour our world-class facilities, chat to staff and current students and view hands-on demonstrations, among other great activities as a part of our annual Open Day. If you couldn't make it to Open Day this year but you would like to visit AMC or the University of Tasmania, we would be more than happy to take prospective students on a personalised guided tour and introduce you to the relevant course coordinators. Please <u>contact us.</u>

http://www.amc.edu.au/about-amc/news-and-events/events/amc-open-day

#### **Uni 2 Beyond**

uni 2 beyond supports people with an intellectual disability to study courses for interest and take part in university life. You can study some subjects at the university without enrolling in a degree. You can study these subjects because you are interested in them. This is called "auditing".

https://cds.org.au/about-uni-2-beyond/

#### **Pre- Uni Confidence Booster Advice**

Going to university for the first time can often be a difficult time even for the best of us. It's a new environment with new people and new challenges that you can't really imagine until you've experienced them. You've just come from a place in which you had just worked your way to the top and where you'd grown comfortable and familiar with the teachers and facilities. Most importantly, you had a support group of friends.

https://www.cambridgeimmerse.com/pre-university-confidence-boosters/

## **Athletic Pathway to the US**

27 May 27. 6pm - 8pm

Sydney Cricket Ground

Are you an up-and-coming athlete who dreams of making the most of your sporting talent but you also want to get a world-class education at the same time?

Then getting a US college athletic scholarship is your dream come true!

Be at the Sydney Cricket Ground on the evening of May 27th to learn everything you need to know about US athletics scholarships so you can unleash your full potential!

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/athletic-pathways-to-the-us-sydney-may-2019-registration-61014229202

# **TAFE**

## Learn a Hobby and Turn it into a Career – TAFE

Check out the range of hobby courses that are fun to do and may earn you big bucks in the future. We all know education's value: education helps you navigate and better understand the world, and it helps you land your dream job. But when is the last time you learnt something just for the fun of it?

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/article/-/blogs/learn-a-hobby

## **Tocal College Open Days**

Friday 12 & 19 July

Friday 4 & 11 October

During open days students get the opportunity to chat to teaching staff, receive an overview of courses, and take a tour of the College and its commercial farms. For more information and to make bookings for lunch please contact us on 1800 025 520 or 02 4939 8888, or email <a href="mailto:info@tocal.com">info@tocal.com</a>

http://www.tocal.nsw.edu.au/future-students/college-open-days

# **COLLEGES**

## International School of Colour and Design - Styling 101

18 May . 10am to 3pm

Level 3, 118 Walker Street, North Sydney

Do you often wonder how interior stylists have that amazing ability to arrange everything in a room so effortlessly and successfully? Do you want to learn how to set-up a simple display so that it looks like it is right out of the pages of a magazine?

Bring out the expert stylist in you with this essential workshop focused on planning your living room and interior styling solutions.

https://www.iscd.edu.au/workshops/styling-101/

## **Endeavour College of Natural Health - Open Day**

15 June

Natural Health Open Day is an opportunity to be immersed in the Endeavour College experience. Speak with lecturers and students, find out all about our <u>Bachelor degree courses</u>, explore our campuses, learn about <u>educational pathways</u> and study options, and find out if a career in natural health is for you. <a href="https://www.endeavour.edu.au/open-day">https://www.endeavour.edu.au/open-day</a>

## Sport or Dance - Australian College of Physical Education ACPE Early Entry

10 Parkview Drive, Sydney Olympic Park

If you are looking to turn your passion for Sport, Health, Education or Dance into a career, an industry-recognised qualification from ACPE will give you the foundation you need. Get started before the next on campus semester intake with <u>online study</u> available for selected courses.

https://www.acpe.edu.au/future-students/admissions/early-entry

## Digital design, 3D printing, concept art, photography - AIT Exhibition Night

14 May 6pm to 9.30pm

AIT's annual art exhibition - .ink - is an opportunity for our students to showcasing their works ranging from traditional art, digital illustrations, digital design, 3D printing, concept art, photography and promotional products. Come along to our exhibition in May and see some of the amazing works on display.

Ph: 02 92118399. E: info@ait.edu.au

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/2019-ink-exhibition-sydney-tickets-59357443712

## **AFTRS Talent Camp**

## Now Open

Talent Camp happens in two stages. First the state camps, a five-day workshop in each capital city, with 12-15 participants, which focuses on story development, scripting, producing considerations and career pathways for short-form web series production. Talent Camp is a skills development program for creatives from diverse backgrounds, designed to provide opportunities for emerging storytellers to create new content and be employment ready for the screen sector.

https://www.aftrs.edu.au/courses/initiatives/talent-camp/

## Australian College of Applied Psychology Online Night

Psychology - 15 May. 6.00pm to 7.00pm

Criminology - 15 May. 7.00pm to 8.00pm

Counselling – 16 May. 6.00pm to 7.00pm

Social Work 16 May. 7.00pm to 8.00pm

Interested in studying social work?

- Learn how ACAP can help you to change lives and make a difference!
- Meet ACAP staff, academics and current students.
- Discover the courses we offer, flexible learning options and the benefits of studying at ACAP.

https://www.acap.edu.au/home/info-sessions/

# **GENERAL**

#### **Student Fashion from the Leading Institutions**

Closes 13 October

Powerhouse Museum 500 Harris St, Ultimo

Student Fashion is an annual display that provides a glimpse of the exciting potential of the next generation of Australian fashion designers. It showcases outfits from the final-year ranges of top students from four Sydney-based fashion design schools: Fashion Design Studio, TAFE NSW, Ultimo Campus, Raffles College of Design and Commerce, University of Technology, Sydney and Whitehouse Institute of Design, Australia.

https://maas.museum/event/student-fashion-2019/

#### Where being a Chartered Accountant Can Lead You

- Want to work anywhere in the world? The CA designation could be your passport to an international career
- ② Want to be in demand by top companies? Improve your chances of being head hunted by top employers throughout your career
- ☑ Want to be globally recognised? Join one of the globe's top ten leading accounting bodies and connect to a
  1,000,000 strong global knowledge network.

https://www.charteredaccountantsanz.com/become-a-member/why-ca/where-a-ca-could-lead-you

#### How to Become a Teacher Step by Step

HSC students, this is your step-by-step guide to becoming a teacher in a NSW public school <a href="https://www.teach.nsw.edu.au/becomeateacher/hsc-students">https://www.teach.nsw.edu.au/becomeateacher/hsc-students</a>

#### What is forensic science really like?

What's it really like to have that dream job you've been eyeing off? We've found out for you and are busting myths about some hard-to-pin-down careers in STEM. Professor Shari Forbes dishes the decomposing dirt on forensic science, and it's nothing like CSI.

https://careerswithstem.com/mythbusting-jobs-forensic-scientist/

# What Does a Marine Biologist Look Like?

Inspire your students to pursue marine biology at UTS Science, with this great short video of UTS graduate Justin Tierney. Justin currently works at Port Stephens Fisheries Institute as a Fisheries Technician. He says participating in field trips to Heron Island and Stroud in his degree helped to reinforce the theoretical knowledge he learnt in class. <a href="https://youtu.be/jgRk1eLxxjk">https://youtu.be/jgRk1eLxxjk</a>

#### **Great Video on being a Youth Worker**

Youth work is a career that involves working for and with young people in a variety of ways. The key thing that differentiates a youth worker from other community service workers is that young people are their primary focus. It's about ensuring young people feel supported in developing the skills they need to make positive changes in their lives.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xe0POZZeV44

## **National High School Mooting Competition**

1 June

The National High School Mooting Competition is an event for Year 11 and 12 students to develop their advocacy skills in a competitive environment. Approximately 80 of Australia's most prominent schools participate in an intense competition held over a fortnight.

The competition is by invitation only. The preliminary rounds will be held from Tuesday, 7 May to Friday, 17 May 2019 and will take place on the Bond University campus on the Gold Coast. The National Grand Final will be held on Saturday, 1 June 2019. Email <a href="mailto:highschoolmooting@bond.edu.au">highschoolmooting@bond.edu.au</a>

https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/see-yourself/high-school-mooting-competition

## Lovers of Psychology - University of Sydney Science Forum

- Wednesday 18 September 2019, 5:45pm for 6pm 7pm
- Presented by Dr Celine Van Golde, School of Psychology
- Registrations open 10 July 2019

https://sydney.edu.au/science/news-and-events/events.html

# Psychology Scholarships - Plan ahead

<u>Australian Psychological Society</u>
<u>Health Workforce Scholarship Program</u>
Indigenous Psychology Student Congress Attendance Scholarship

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/university-scholarships/

## Your plan to become a Psychologist

For psychologist Tracey McGrath it's that she <u>loves seeing clients turn their life around</u>. In this article <u>Three psychologists on their love for work and love for life</u> different views are shared here.

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/psychology-career/

# Robotics Enthusiasts - First Australia - Lego League

26, 27, 28 July 2019

**Macquarie University** 

This event, like all *FIRST* events, is free and open to the public. There will be seating for spectators to view matches. This is a great opportunity to see some really cool robots built by inspirational high schoolers! http://firstaustralia.org/ddu/

#### **Study Abroad**

StudyAbroad.com has a fantastic way for you to search for Study Abroad Programs by level, type and country. It's easy and visual so you won't get lost. We will walk you through it.

## Search by program level; choose:

- Gap Year
- High School
- Undergraduate
- Graduate

#### Search by program type; choose:

- Intern Abroad Gain vital job or business skills is important to you.
- Volunteer Abroad A week, a month or a year, in the type of volunteer work that would be meaningful to you.
- Teach Abroad Get specific; search by country, duration and even audience.
- Intensive Language If immersing yourself in a foreign language.
- Full Degree Abroad If studying overseas appeals to you, but for an extended period, find associates degrees, courses, diplomas, undergraduate and graduate certificates, bachelors, masters and doctorate degrees by country and specialty.

https://www.studyabroad.com/

#### How to Pick a Career (That Actually Fits You) - Wait But Why

"Society tells us a lot of things about what we should want in a career and what the possibilities are—which is weird because I'm pretty sure society knows very little about any of this. This post isn't me giving you career advice really—it's a framework that I think can help you make career decisions that actually reflect who you are, what you want, and what our rapidly changing career landscape looks like today."

Read the full article at:

https://waitbutwhy.com/2018/04/picking-career.html

#### **Australia's Booming Industries - SEEK**

SEEK has revealed the Australian industries that boomed. We look to the data and speak to industry experts about the trends that will shape the year ahead. See the occupations here:

https://insightsresources.seek.com.au/australias-booming-industries

#### **National Science Week Events**

10 to 18 August

Amazing events and competitions, exhibitions, tours talks from the best in Science. Be enthralled with the world of Science and the opportunities it presents. There is something for everyone.

https://www.scienceweek.net.au/events/

#### InTech Major HSC Industrial Tech Projects Exhibition

and

## **Sydney Timber and Working with Wood Show**

7 to 9 June

InTech is an exhibition of outstanding Major Projects from HSC Industrial Technology students.

The exhibition covers all Industrial Technology focus areas – Timber Products and Furniture, Automotive, Electronics, Graphics, Metal and Engineering, and Multimedia. The exhibition includes students' folios that document the design, management, communication and production of their projects.

http://educationstandards.nsw.edu.au/wps/portal/nesa/about/events/hsc-showcases-and-events#intech

## **Defence Careers Nights - Nearest to You**

Young - 13 May - Defence Careers

Newcastle - 13 May - Women in Defence

Sydney - 13 May - Aviation Careers

Canberra – 14 May – Navy Careers

Moree – 14 May – Defence Careers

Tweed Heads - 14 May - Army Reserve

Griffith - 15 May - Defence Careers

Glen Innes – 15 May – Defence Careers

Facebook Q&A- 16 May - Navy Officer Careers

Wollongong - 16 May - Defence Careers

Sydney – 16 May – STEM Careers Q&A

https://www.facebook.com/pg/DefenceJobsAustralia/events/

# **FOR CAREERS ADVISERS**

#### **CICA International Webinar Series Update**

17 May. 10am

24 May. 3pm

4 June. 2.30pm

To support the release of the revised Professional Standards for Australian Career Development Practitioners, CICA is hosting an International Webinar Series on Professional Standards bringing together international experts to deliver professional learning on each of the Core Competencies. The following webinars are next in the series:

- The Evolving Role of the Career Development Practitioner and the Emergence of Social Media 17 May 2019
   10.00 am AEST Presenter Professor Jim Sampson Florida State University. Click <u>here</u> to register.
- Integrating career development theories, their models and career practice 24 May 2019 03:00 pm AEST
   Presenter Professor Mark Watson Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University. Click <u>here</u> to register
- Diversity & Inclusion: Key concepts to Guide Professional Standards and Practice 4 June 2019 02:30 pm AEST
   Presenter Professor Nancy Arthur University of South Australia. Click <u>here</u> to register

For more information check out the events page on the Career Industry Council of Australia Facebook page.

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.